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Dear Sir/Madam,

Examination of the Ealing Local Plan 2024-2039:
Ealing LPA’s Response to Initial Questions, Part 1a, IQ4

Further to my note, dated Friday 10t January 2025, I write in relation
to IQ4 specifically regarding the Updated Interactive Policies Map and a
related matter.

My apologies, I was misinformed. The updated layer in the Interactive
Policies Map entitled “"Suggested modifications post Reg 19” does
already include a further suggested amendment to an existing site
allocation boundary for 02GR (Greenford Broadway Car Park). This was
highlighted in the Schedule of Suggested Modification {S24} at SMM84.

Again, for the avoidance of doubt, the layer therefore comprises
amendments to the following site allocation boundaries:

02AC Acton Gardens

20EA Downhurst Residential Care Home
02GR Greenford Broadway Car Park
06GR Smiths Farm

04NO Northolt Driving Range

07NO Yeading Lane II

10NO Airways Estate

It also illustrates a separate suggestion to:

e Remove a SIL designhation from part of the existing Greenford
Quay development in North Greenford that extends south of the
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Grand Union Canal which has already been developed by a
residential led scheme.

As indicated previously, a Statement of Common Ground (including this
suggested site boundary amendment) has now been concluded between
the Council and Tesco, regarding 229 Greenford Road, Greenford, UB6
8QY. This is now attached.

I would be grateful for your guidance on how best to log this SoCG and

(any future ones that do not relate to statutory bodies) in the Local Plan
examination library.

If any further clarification or information is required, please don't
hesitate to get in touch.

Yours sincerely

Steve Bustor

Steve Barton,
Strategic Planning Manager

Tel 020 8825 8056
Email bartons@ealing.gov.uk
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